

State	State Agency	Contact Information-Home	Contact Information-Lifeline	Other
AL	Alabama Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.state.al.us/	http://psc.alabama.gov/Telecom/assistance.htm	
AK	Alaska Regulatory Commission	http://rca.alaska.gov/RCAWeb/home.aspx	http://rca.alaska.gov/RCAWeb/NewsItems/NewsItemDetails.aspx?id=5e2c20af-91f5-47a5-baa3-05d04ac72cef	
AZ	Arizona Corporation Commission	http://www.cc.state.az.us/	http://www.azcc.gov/divisions/utilities/telecom/financial-aide.asp	
AR	Arkansas Public Service Commission	http://www.state.ar.us/psc/	http://www.apscservices.info/telecom.asp	http://arkansasag.gov/programs/consumer-protection/my-phone/lifeline-and-link-up-programs
CA	California Public Utilities Commission	http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/puc/	https://www.californialifeline.com/en	http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/lifeline/
CO	Colorado Public Utilities Commission	http://www.dora.state.co.us/PUC//	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/telecomprograms	
CT	Connecticut Dept. of Public Utility Control	http://www.ct.gov/dpuc/site/default.asp		
DE	Delaware Public Service Commission	http://depssc.delaware.gov/	http://depssc.delaware.gov/telecomm.shtml	http://depssc.delaware.gov/consumer.shtml
DC	District of Columbia Public Service Commission	http://www.dcpssc.org/	http://www.dcpssc.org/Consumers-Corner/Programs/Low-Income-Discount-Program.aspx	
FL	Florida Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.state.fl.us/	http://www.psc.state.fl.us/ConsumerAssistance/LifelineAssistance	
GA	Georgia Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.state.ga.us/	http://www.psc.state.ga.us/consumer_corner/cc_telecom/advisory/lifeline.asp	
HI	Hawaii Public Utilities Commission	http://www.puc.hawaii.gov/	http://cca.hawaii.gov/dca/telecommunications/lifeline/	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs: Consumer Advocacy- Public Utilities (DCA)
ID	Idaho Public Utilities Commission	http://www.puc.state.id.us/	http://www.puc.idaho.gov/consumer/ITSAP%20fact%20sheet.pdf	
IL	Illinois Commerce Commission	http://www.icc.illinois.gov/?	https://www.icc.illinois.gov/consumer/utap.aspx	
IN	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission --> Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor	http://www.in.gov/iurc/ --> www.in.gov/oucc	http://www.in.gov/oucc/2383.htm	http://www.in.gov/oucc/2384.htm
IA	Iowa Utilities Board	http://www.state.ia.us/government/com/util/util.html	https://iub.iowa.gov/lifeline	
KS	Kansas Corporation Commission	http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/	http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/pi/lifeline.htm	http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/telecom/isp.htm
KY	Kentucky Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.state.ky.us/	http://psc.ky.gov/agencies/psc/consumer/lifeline.pdf	
LA	Louisiana Public Service Commission	http://www.lpsc.org/		
ME	Maine Public Utilities Commission	http://www.state.me.us/mpuc/	http://www.maine.gov/mpuc/consumer/index.shtml	
MD	Maryland Public Service Commission	http://webapp.psc.state.md.us/Intranet/home.cfm	http://www.psc.state.md.us/telecommunications/lifeline-availability-maryland/	
MA	Massachusetts Dept. of Telecommunications and Energy	http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca-agencies/dtc-lp/	http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca-agencies/dtc-lp/competition-division/telecommunications-division/consumer-info/link-up-and-lifeline-what-consumers-should-know.html	
MI	Michigan Public Service Commission	http://www.michigan.gov/mpsc/	https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mpsc/lifeline_396290_7.pdf	
MN	Minnesota Public Utilities Commission	http://www.puc.state.mn.us/PUC/index.html	https://mn.gov/puc/consumers/telephone-discounts.jsp	
MS	Mississippi Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.state.ms.us/	http://www.mpus.ms.gov/utility/telecomm/lifeline.html	

MO	Missouri Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.mo.gov/	https://psc.mo.gov/Telecommunications/USF_Lifeline_Additional_Information	
MT	Montana Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.state.mt.us/	http://psc.mt.gov/consumers/telecom/	http://psc.mt.gov/telecom/
NE	Nebraska Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.state.ne.us/	http://www.psc.nebraska.gov/ntips/ntips_ntap.html	
NV	Nevada Public Utilities Commission	http://pucweb1.state.nv.us/pucn/PUCHome.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1	http://puc.nv.gov/About/Media_Outreach/Announcements/Announcements/Lifeline_Awareness_Week_2015/	
NH	New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission	http://www.puc.state.nh.us/	https://www.puc.nh.gov/consumer/lifeline.htm	
NJ	New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	http://www.bpu.state.nj.us/	http://www.state.nj.us/bpu/assistance/programs/	
NM	New Mexico State Corporation Commission	http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/	http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/utilities/telecommunications.html	
NY	New York Public Service Commission	http://www.dps.state.ny.us/	http://www3.dps.ny.gov/W/AskPSC.nsf/All/01BC8E76E515299785257FA2006AE2F7?OpenDocument	
NC	North Carolina Utilities Commission	http://www.ncuc.commerce.state.nc.us/	http://www.ncuc.commerce.state.nc.us/consumer/ucconsum.htm	
ND	North Dakota Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.state.nd.us/	http://www.psc.nd.gov/public/consinfo/jurisdictiontelephone.php	
OH	Ohio Public Utilities Commission	http://www.puco.ohio.gov/puco.cfm	http://www.puco.ohio.gov/puco/index.cfm/be-informed/consumer-topics/lifeline-telephone-assistance-program-help-with-paying-your-telephone-bill/#sthash.zkYpplhv.dpbs	
OK	Oklahoma Corporation Commission	http://www.occ.state.ok.us/	http://www.occeweb.com/pu/Lifeline/LifelineHome.html	
OR	Oregon Public Utility Commission	http://www.puc.state.or.us/	http://www.puc.state.or.us/Pages/rspf/otap.aspx	
PA	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	http://www.puc.state.pa.us/	http://www.puc.state.pa.us/consumer_info/telecommunications/assistance_programs.aspx	
RI	Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission	http://www.ripuc.org/	http://www.ripuc.org/utilityinfo/telecom/Lifeline.html	
SC	South Carolina Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.sc.gov/	http://www.regulatorystaff.sc.gov/telecommunications/lifeline/Pages/default.aspx	
SD	South Dakota Public Utilities Commission	http://puc.sd.gov/	http://www.puc.sd.gov/lifeline/	
TN	Tennessee Regulatory Authority	http://www.state.tn.us/tra/	https://www.tn.gov/tra/topic/tra-lifeline-eligibility	
TX	Texas Public Utility Commission	http://www.puc.state.tx.us/	https://www.puc.texas.gov/consumer/lowincome/assistance.aspx	
UT	Utah Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.state.ut.us/		http://www.psc.state.ut.us/utilities/Rules/16R34101/290495NoticePropRuleAmendment11-15-16.pdf
VT	Vermont Department of Public Service	http://publicservice.vermont.gov/	http://publicservice.vermont.gov/publications-resources/consumers/lifeline	
VA	Virginia State Corporation Commission	http://www.scc.virginia.gov/index.aspx	http://www.scc.virginia.gov/pur/phone/univ.aspx	
WA	Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission	http://www.wutc.wa.gov/	https://www.utc.wa.gov/consumers/telephone/Pages/telephoneAssistanceProgram.aspx	
WV	West Virginia Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.state.wv.us/	http://www.psc.state.wv.us/LifeLine/	
WI	Wisconsin Public Service Commission	http://psc.wi.gov/	http://psc.wi.gov/utilityinfo/tele/ustf/programs/lifeline.htm	
WY	Wyoming Public Service Commission	http://psc.state.wy.us/	http://psc.state.wy.us/htdocs/brochure/teleasst07.pdf	